

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 12:14 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Re: 0283-EX-PL-2008
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: response to FCC.doc

Ben,

Attached in a Word file is the response to your email dated 30 July. We would also like to advise you that we are modifying the application to add 4 additional frequencies and modify power levels of the two already filed frequencies. We understand that all the responses we provided to the MAG inquiries will apply to the new frequencies. Also we would inform you that the frequencies selected were coordinated with the Army MAG representative.

Please let us know if you have any further questions.

There was no response code to go through the respond to correspondence is the reason I am sending this directly to you. I will be making the changes to the application, if you advise it is the best way to make the changes. I have no issue with making to corrections. We have a revised Exhibit one that reflects all of the changes after the discussions with the MAG representatives.

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com

9/8/2008